NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

10/27/00

J. Cleo Thompson
PO Box 237
Loco Hills, NM 88255

RE: W. Square Lake Unit Tract 5 #8 (F-35-16-39)(3001504004)
Dear Sir;

In reference to the above listed well the provisions of NMOCD Rule 705.C. are quoted for your
information.

705.C. Abandonment of Injection Operations

(1) Whenever there is a continuous six-month period of non-injection into any injection project, storage
project, salt water disposal well, or special purpose injection well, such project or well shall be
considered abandoned, and the authority for injection shall automatically terminate ipso facto. [2-1-
78...2-1-96]

Since the UIC Program does not authorize T/A status it is requested you submit a form C-104 returning it
to production status and removing it from the UIC program. This will allow us to grant T/A status as you
have requested.

Respectfully,

Gerry Guye
NM Oil Conservation Division
Field Representative I

Ce:
US Dept. Interior
Bureau of Land Mgmt.

Oil Conservation Division * 811 South First Street * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (505) 748-1283 * Fax (505) 748-9720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




